Jeffrey H. Blum
. Senior Vice President & Deputy General Counsel
~ Jeffrey.Blum@dish.com
A4
- (202) 293-0981

January 22, 2013

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Gamma Acquisition L.L.C. (Call Sign E060430) and New DBSD Satellite Services
G.P. (Call Sign E070272), Orders of Proposed Modifications, WT Docket Nos. 12-70
and 04-356, ET Docket No. 10-152

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On December 20, 2012, Gamma Acquisition L.L.C. (“Gamma”) received an Order of
Proposed Madification for its license for Call Sign E060430 and New DBSD Satellite Services
G.P. (“DBSD”) received an Order of Proposed Modification for its license for Call Sign
E070272. These proposed modifications were adopted as part of the Commission’s AWS-4
Order.! Gamma and DBSD hereby notify the Commission that they will not be protesting the
proposed modifications. As a result, Gamma and DBSD request that the Commission promptly
issue the AWS-4 licenses.

The Order of Proposed Modification also directed Gamma and DBSD to determine “how
to effectuate the reconfiguration of the 2 GHz MSS band into an A-B/A-B arrangement,” with
each licensee selecting a duplex pair.? Gamma selects the duplex pair of 2000-2010 MHz and
2180-2190 MHz. DBSD selects the duplex pair of 2010-2020 MHz and 2190-2200 MHz.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

/sl Jeffrey H. Blum
Jeffrey H. Blum

! See Service Rules for Advanced Wireless Services in the 2000-2020 MHz and 2180-2200 MHz
Bands, WT Docket Nos. 12-70 and 04-356, ET Docket No. 10-142, Report and Order and Order
of Proposed Modification, FCC 12-151, 11 319-322, 331-333 (rel. Dec. 17, 2012).
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